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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 17 January 2024 22:57
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Suraj Kumbhar; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Nimisha Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation  - Supply of Fabricated Kitchen Equipment (Shawarma, Tacos, MK) at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3
Attachments: REV 24-25-20 MG LUCKNOW AIRPORT TERMINAL -3 (ADANI GROUP) QUOTATION 15-01-2024.pdf

Dear Trupti 
 
Please update on Safal uploading done or not as per trail mail.. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:20 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Supply of Fabricated Kitchen Equipment (Shawarma, Tacos, MK) at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
As per trail mail confirmation from Manish – TC, upload the attached PI/costing of equipment’s from vendor on Safal for further processing. 
 
Confirm once done uploading on Safal. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024, 3:33 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain 
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com> 
Subject: TC Recommendation - Supply of Fabricated Kitchen Equipment (Shawarma, Tacos, MK) at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find below our recommendation for your further process. Please note, prices are inclusive of transportation, unloading and installation. Terms as per previous order. 
 

A. SUMMARY 

Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 SHAWARAMA LKO                            88,200                                     15,876.00   1,04,076.00   Goyal Kitchen Equipment  
2 TACOS & BURGERS LKO                            69,500                                     12,510.00       82,010.00   Goyal Kitchen Equipment  
3 INDIAN KITCHEN (MASALA KITCHEN) LKO                         2,16,150                                     38,907.00   2,55,057.00   Goyal Kitchen Equipment  

  TOTAL                           3,73,850                                     67,293.00   4,41,143.00    
 

B. BOQ LINE ITEMS 

C.          Goyal Kitchen  
Sl. NO. Project Item No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty Rate Amount  

177 SHAWARAMA SH-02 COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 6 IN BUILT PAN 1200 X 
800 X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 60,000                     60,000  

178 SHAWARAMA SH-03 SINK TABLE WITH HOT & COLD WATER 
MIXER,GEYSER & GREASE TRAP BELOW 

700 X 700 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 14,500                     14,500  

183 SHAWARAMA SH-08 TABLE WITH 2U/S 900 X 700 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 13,700                     13,700  
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186 TACOS & BURGERS TB-01 COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 5 IN BUILT PAN 932 X 800 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 55,000                     55,000  

187 TACOS & BURGERS TB-02 SINK TABLE WITH HOT & COLD WATER 
MIXER,GEYSER & GREASE TRAP BELOW 

700 X 700 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 14,500                     14,500  

194 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-01 Counter Mount Hot Bain Marie 2Nos. Of 
1/1 GN 

900 X 750 
X 450 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 24,500                     24,500  

195 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-02 Counter Mount Hot Bain Marie 2Nos. Of 
1/1 GN 

900 X 750 
X 450 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 24,500                     24,500  

196 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-03 work table with 2 undershelves and 2 
overhead shelves 

900 X 700 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 21,500                     21,500  

198 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-06 SINGLE POT WASH SINK 800 X 675 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 17,500                     17,500  

200 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-08 WALL MOUNTED POT RACK 729 X 550 
X 900 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 14,500                     14,500  

202 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-10 WORK TABLE WITH 1 U/S 
1400 X 
X750 X 
600 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 21,150                     21,150  

203 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-11 GAS DOSA HOT PLATE 524 X 462 
X 280 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 15,000                     15,000  

204 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-12 Ambient Bain Marie with one under shelf 
and ONE GN PAN 1/1 Cut Out at top 

450 X 700 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 18,500                     18,500  

206 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-14 Electric Steamer WITH 6 TRAY CAPISITY 
54 

450 X 450 
X 610 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 28,500                     28,500  

211 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-20 SINK TABLE WITH HOT & COLD WATER 
MIXER,GEYSER & GREASE TRAP BELOW 

500 X 650 
X 850 

CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1 12,500                     12,500  

213 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-22 WALL SHELF 900 X 305 CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1     6,000                        6,000  
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214 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-23 PIPE SHELF 901 X 305 CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1     6,000                        6,000  

215 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-24 PIPE SHELF 902 X 305 CUSTOM 
FABRICATED NA No 1     6,000                        6,000  

         TOTAL                 3,73,850  
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment (Shawarma, Tacos, MK) at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3 
 
Dear Vishnu 
 
As discussed, all terms and conditions shall remain same as per our previous order. 
 

1. Payment terms - 30% Advance, 40% At the time of production & 20% at the time of dispatch , 10% amount after installation. 
2. Transportation, Unloading, Installation – F.O.C 
3. Delivery - 15 days from the date of PO. 

 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 
 

From: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment (Shawarma, Tacos, MK) at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
DEAR SIR,  
 
KINDLY CHECKED THE ATTACHED FILE OF REV QUOTATION. 
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 THANKS & REGARDS  
   VISHNU KANT  
    (B.D.M) 
  8419005353 

GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 
Contact Address.: 

22 Gautam Buddha Marg
Lucknow : 226001

M. +91-9415024370, 9919191914
Tele : 0522-4104659

Customer Care- +917860021931
Email: anupamat1985@gmail.com , ankurtraders.lucknow@gmail.com
Website:-www.ankurtrader.com   , www.goyalkitchenequipments.com/

An ISO 9001: 2008 Certified Company 
Mfgr. of All types of “Commercial Kitchen & Refrigeration Equipment"

Note:  We are authorized dealer of JINDAL STAINLESS STEEL .
 
 
On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 1:42 PM ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com> wrote: 

DEAR SIR,  
                 KINDLY CHECKED THE ATTACHED FILE OF KITCHEN QUOTATION. 
 
THANKS & REGARDS.  
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
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On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 5:12 PM Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Ankur  

  

We invite you to participate and submit your quotations for below listed equipment required for multiple F&B outlets at Terminal-3 of Lucknow Airport. 

  

Your best price would be highly appreciated in stipulated time i.e., on or before 8th Jan 2024, 15:00 Hrs. IST for our further consideration. 

  

Regards, 

Manish Mulchandani  

Contracts & Procurement 

Cell No. | +91 8105870198 

Adani Airport Holdings Limited 

  

Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


